Ri.2
FEDERAL TLECTION COMAMIZSION Q-

WalHINCTON, .C. XMb3

Tom Horm, Treasurer
National Pawnbrokers Association Ing.
Political Action Committes
P.O. Box 420028 e 413
Dallas, TX 73342

Fdentification Mumber: COo0307397
Reference:; 30 Day Post-General Report (10/15/68-11/23/08)
Dear Mr. Horm:

Thiz letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repori(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-There should not be a pap in the coverape dates for your reports. An

amendad 30 Day Post-General Report is necessary to disclose the activity

from 10/1/98 through 11/23/98,

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s} correcting the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifieen (13) days

of the date of this lelter. If you need assistsnce, please feel free to contact me on our
toli-free number, (#00) 424-9530. My local number is (202} 694-1130.
Meil Evans

S
Reporis Analyst

254 ' Reports Analysis Division

Sincerely,







